Members:

Mark Taylor	Present	Sue Butler	Present	Betty Lou Carney	Present
Kera Estep	Absent	Marty Holzinger	Present	Sierra Kelley	Present
Jo Lease	Absent	Marlene Orendorf	Absent	Walt Smucker	Present
Ginny Strausburg	Absent	Jim Teske	Absent	Bob Waker	Present
Jill Wallace	Present	Kay Wick	Present	Open Commission Seat	

Also present:

Kristen Gopman, Assistant to the City Manager	Present	Nolan Stout Boy Scouts of America, Guest	Present
--	---------	---	---------

Agenda Item	Discussion / Conclusion	Action
Approval of Minutes		Approved as amended to include "Walt was to check in to the cost of another counter to be used for the Summer Concert Series."
Staff Report	Upcoming appearances on Centerville Reports Today on Monday May 10 at 10:30 Battle of the Bands and Monday May 10 at 4:00 Michael Spaeth's Original Night. June 7 at 9:15 for Battle of the Bands and at 9:45 AM to promote the Summer Concert Series.	Walt will cover the Summer Concert announcement on June 7. Mark will cover the Battle of the Bands announcement.
Committee Reports		
Art Gallery	Two Thank you notes were recently received. One was from artist Martha Jeanette Rodriguez. She also donated an original work of a vase to the City. Sharon Govender also sent a thank you note. Gary Kunze's works were put on display on May 4 in the Gallery at the Police Station, artist reception is May 8.	
Classical Series	The first event will be a concert on May 20 "Original Night". The flyer was displayed.	The impact of our efforts to promote the program will be evaluated following the program.
Summer Concert Series	The series is ready for 2010. The stage manager has been hired. Kera has been working with Kristen on the brochure and the flyer. Jill Wallace has been working on the volunteers who will perform the National Anthem. Kristen displayed some examples of calendars that could be used to display the events of the Arts Commission. The commission discussed the option of displaying the full calendar of events for the year for distribution. This could	Bob Waker will draft a "script" for the commissioners to use as a prompt to introduce the acts and the featured sponsors, to remind about the surveys, to highlight Centerville Catering and announce the artist singing the National Anthem. The commissioners are encouraged to look at the schedule to cover the concerts.

	be displayed on the website and printed as needed.	
Interactive / Library / Poster Contest	The contest for the Farmers Market Art Contest has been concluded. The contestants will be recognized on May 17 th . The posters will be placed on the City's Website and the Farmer's Market Website. The Photography Program will be held in the fall. The "India Day" at the library will be planned soon.	If anyone is interested in being present at the Market to hand out Arts Commission flyers, let Kristen know.
Marketing Committee	Flyer to be prepared for the summer concert. These will be distributed through the Centerville region schools, public and private, and Hithergreen Senior Center. The Fans with plastic handles will be available with the concerts listed and the sponsors. The brochure will be ready for the first show. The survey has been revised and they will be available for the shows as well.	Help will be needed from the commissioners to count the flyers for distribution to the schools.
New Business		
Donated Art	The Arts Commission viewed the art pieces that have been given to the City. The commission discussed the future of collecting art pieces and the maintenance/responsibility of such a collection.	Ideas are being sought for how these items could be displayed. A catalog of the pieces will be created to document the collection.
Ohio Governor's Award Luncheon Recap	Report deferred until the attendees are present.	
Announcements	Mark was congratulated for his re-appointment as Chair of the Arts Commission. The Marketing Committee was recognized for its contribution to the endeavors of the Commission.	
	The state of the s	

Respectfully submitted by Bob Waker